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From: Todd Gregorian

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:45 PM

To: Ronald Richards

Cc: Jeffrey Gersh

Subject: Re: PERSONALWEB TECHONLOGIES INC.

No, | am sorry, but that does not work. The reason we asked the Court for a conference was to
address exactly this situation: that PersonalWeb’s counsel continue in fact to represent it while
refusing service and rejecting the Court’s orders in the case based on a claim that there is no counsel
of record for “post judgment matters.” If PersonalWeb intends to maintain that position, we will
address it with the Court on the 13th, and whoever appears for PersonalWeb may argue its positions
there.

Best,
-t

On May 3, 2021, at 7:34 PM, Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com> wrote:

** EXTERNAL EMAIL **
Both of us will be on the call. Please confirm you are free at 1130
Sincerely,

Ronald Richards, Esq.

Law Offices of Ronald Richards & Associates, A.P.C.
310-556-1001 Office

310-277-3325 Fax

www.ronaldrichards.com

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 11480
Beverly Hills, CA 90213

L
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**A multi jurisdictional practice with bar admissions on the East and West
Coast**

*ECONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*** This electronic mail transmission has been
sent by an attorney. This message and any files or text attached to it are
intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that
may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you
must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify
the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from
your system. Thank you.

On May 3, 2021, at 7:29 PM, Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>
wrote:

Feel free to send, or have Mr. Gersh send, a draft of PersonalWeb’s position
at your convenience. | remain available to confer by phone with any
PersonalWeb counsel of record.

Thank you,
-t

On May 3, 2021, at 7:15 PM, Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com>
wrote:

** EXTERNAL EMAIL **

Okay, do you want to send me the joint statement and | will fill in the
defense position?

| will also put you refused to have a call with Mr. Gersh and | to discuss
some of the issues in your post judgment filiings and refused to provide a
time for a call.

Fair enough?

From: Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 7:12 PM

To: Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com>
Subject: RE: PERSONALWEB TECHONLOGIES INC.

Our position is set forth in my email below.
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Best,
-t

From: Ronald Richards
<ron@ronaldrichards.com<mailto:ron@ronaldrichards.com>>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 7:06 PM

To: Todd Gregorian
<TGregorian@fenwick.com<mailto:TGregorian@fenwick.com>>

Cc: Jeffrey Gersh
<jgersh@stubbsalderton.com<mailto:jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>>;
Morani Stelmach
<morani@ronaldrichards.com<mailto:morani@ronaldrichards.com>>;
Michael Sherman
<masherman@stubbsalderton.com<mailto:masherman@stubbsalderton.c
om>>; Viviana Boero Hedrick
<vhedrick@stubbsalderton.com<mailto:vhedrick@stubbsalderton.com>>
Subject: RE: PERSONALWEB TECHONLOGIES INC.

** EXTERNAL EMAIL **
Mr. Gregorian,

| am not retained for the main case. you have not done anything yet that
has required my appearance.

To the extent you want to file a joint report, Mr. Gersh will need my
assistance on the post judgment issues.

When can you have the call? How about 1130am tomorrow?

From: Todd Gregorian
<TGregorian@fenwick.com<mailto:TGregorian@fenwick.com>>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 7:03 PM

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

Mr. Richards,

| am happy to have a call with any counsel of record for PersonalWeb who
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plan to appear at the Case Management Conference. Let’s set a time once
you have filed your appearance.

Best,
Todd Gregorian

Fenwick | Partner | 415-875-2402 |
tgregorian@fenwick.com<mailto:tgregorian@fenwick.com>

From: Ronald Richards
<ron@ronaldrichards.com<mailto:ron@ronaldrichards.com>>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 6:38 PM

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

Its been hours since | wrote you. are you now refusing to have the joint
call for the status report?

| just want to document this correctly.

From: Todd Gregorian
<TGregorian@fenwick.com<mailto:TGregorian@fenwick.com>>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:14 PM

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
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